



October 14, 2021

Re: Oakridge® Shingle Compatibility

To Whom It May Concern:

This is to confirm that Owens Corning Oakridge® Pro 30 shingles were converted from 13-1/4" x 38-3/4" to Oakridge® 13-1/4" x 39-3/8" in 2007.

The current Oakridge® Limited Lifetime shingles are not compatible with the Oakridge® Pro 30 shingles.

In addition to size variance, these shingles carry different lot numbers. Only shingles with the same lot number can be mixed.

Should you have any additional questions, please contact the GETTECH Team at GETTECH@owenscorning.com.

Respectfully,

Alicia Zeiler

Alicia Zeiler
GETTECH Specialist
Owens Corning